April 19, 1971

Pr. Chester P, Siless

Department of Civil Engineering
University of Illineis

Urbana, Illinois 61801

Dear Dr. Siess:

I am sending you under separate cover & set of 21 slides which depicit
the damage to the dome of Turkey Point Unmit 3., This is the set of
slides which you saw at the Februsry ACRS wmeciiag.

Very truly yours,

Leon L, Beratan

Sanior Structural Engineer
Technical Support Branch
Pivision of Compliance

Enclosure:
Sep. Cov, = 21 slides
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